

# SYKEHOUSE PARISH COUNCIL

## MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY 1<sup>ST</sup> MARCH 2022

**Present:** Councillor Mr Fox, Councillor Mr Duckitt, Councillor Mrs Lifsey,  
Councillor Mr Jones & Clerk Ms Halsall  
Councillor Austen White  
2 Residents in attendance

**Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.**

A discussion took place with regards to the current planning permission at Manor Farm for Caravan & Camping.

Residents are concerned with the noise levels and increased traffic on a small lane.

### ***Chairman's opening remarks and Declarations of interest***

#### **1. Apologies of absence**

Councillor Mr Lee

#### **2. Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> January 2022**

**RESOLVED** that the minutes were approved

#### **3. Matters arising from the minutes**

- Speed Sign reports have been downloaded and circulated.
- Potholes/Surface repairs on Kirk Lane are scheduled to be repaired.  
**RESOLVED** Marked up ready
- The Sykehouse 2000 Stones and the planted beds around this area are to be raised.  
**RESOLVED** Awaiting to be completed.
- Hedge Rows & Verges around the village have still not been cut back.  
**RESOLVED** to chase DMBC again.
- Grove Nook Corner needs red posts of warning of a bend. DMBC reply are looking into this.
- A wall on Fishlake Crossroad Junction of Broad Lane/Kirk Lane has been knocked down. Also, Mawson Green Junction with Marsh hills Lane.  
**RESOLVED** to chase DMBC again.
- Cameras for the village are still being investigated. Fishlake cameras were installed at the time of the floods due to several empty properties.  
**RESOLVED** to get more information
- Suggestions Box for the residents was on order. To be placed on The Green or the Village Hall.
- Potholes near Poplars Farm, Wood Lane, and Broad Lane (near Village Hall) were reported to have a lot of potholes in need of repairs.  
**RESOLVED** to report to DMBC
- Wormley Hall Lane onto Cowick Road also has several large potholes.  
**RESOLVED** to report to DMBC
- The Went end of Sykehouse near the village stone sign has a post sign that has been hit and needs repairing. **RESOLVED** to report to DMBC

SIGNED..... DATE.....

# SYKEHOUSE PARISH COUNCIL

## 4. Financial Matters

000628 – Cancelled  
000629- £992.64 Queens Jubilee Mugs  
000630 - £15.95 Suggestion Box  
000631 - £151.34 DMBC Election Charges  
000632 - £134.20 HMRC  
000633 – £638.30 J Halsall Clerk Salary  
000634 - £195 Willow Tree, Flower Beds  
000635 - £92.17 High Viz-Vests & Litter picks  
000636 - £76.40 DMBC Grounds maintenance  
000637 - £12.40 Dollywood Children books  
000638 - £7.80 Bin bags

**RESOLVED** that the accounts payable be approved and the cheques and bank statement signed.

## 5. Playingfield/The Green

Tennis court on the playing field has been discussed, plus positioning on the field.  
**RESOLVED** to investigate possible funding.

## 6. Projects

A Discussion took place with regards to a Platinum Jubilee June 2022 celebration.

Various suggestions made:

Stain glass window

Seat & Plaque

Engraved stone. 15inch Cube

**RESOLVED** to price up the stone

Sykehouse Wombles (litter pickers) had been recruited and supplied with jackets, bin bags & litter pickers

Great British Spring clean litter pick is to be organised for Saturday 9<sup>th</sup> April 2022 at 10am meeting at The Village Hall.

## 7. Planning

**22/00377/AGR** Erection of agricultural Building, Mr Skelly – No objections. Problems with flooding could be an issue.

**21/03292/FUL** Change of use for Caravan & Camping, Manor Farm – Concerns were raised regarding noise

**RESOLVED** to contact DMBC Planning

## 8. Correspondence

All Circulated and dealt with accordingly.

## 9. Website

All up to date.

## 10. New Matter Arising

The footpath sign next to Diamon House on Bate Lane is rotten and broken. This needs replacing  
**RESOLVED** to report to DMBC

SIGNED..... DATE.....

# SYKEHOUSE PARISH COUNCIL

## **11. Date & Time of next meetings**

Dates for the next meeting at the Village Hall commencing at 7pm

**Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> April 2022**

**Tuesday 17<sup>th</sup> May 2022 AGM**

There being no other business the meeting closed at 7.50pm

SIGNED..... DATE.....